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This early jail, a small native sandstone structure, is located 
near a section road in a pasture. The walls are a solid two feet 
thick and the stones are laid so they lap the joints at both the out­ 
side and inside edge of the wall. There are only two sources of ven­ 
tilation, the door and a window. The window is on the south side of 
the building and is only 12 by 6 inches with two sets of iron bars; 
one set closer to the outer side of the wall and the other closer to 
the inner. These sets of iron bars are offset. The door is made of 
iron strips placed in a criss-cross fashion creating a lattice-work 
effect. Each strip is approximately 1/2 inch thick and 1 1/2 inch 
wide. At each criss-cross a rivet is inserted to provide strength 
and stability. The door is still perfectly balanced. Hinges are 
mounted in the stone wall and when the door is closed a slotted 
iron strap that is attached to the door closes over an iron staple 
that is also embedded in the wall on the left side. At the top of 
the door is a lintel of sandstone, the largest piece of stone in the 
body of the jail.

The floor appears to be the original dirt one, however, the roof 
appears to have been replaced. The present roof is of corrogated tin.
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The significance of this structure is in its historic connection 
with the Choctaw Nation. It is the only remaining feature of the 
Skullyville County Government in the Choctaw Nation.

Originally a courthouse, an execution tree, and a jail were lo­ 
cated in this vicinity. The courthouse was supposedly located to the 
north of this jail but burned in 1949 and no traces remain. In 1884 
a contract was awarded by the Choctaw Nation to build a jail at this 
location and that contract was fulfilled in 1888. It appears that 
the courthouse and jail were constructed at the same time. The court­ 
house was to be the home of the county administration offices, the 
court and judges' chambers, and legal arm of the Choctaw Nation.

County facilities were erected shortly after the Choctaw 
Nation moved to their new home in what is now southeastern Oklahoma. 
When the government of the Choctaw people arrived in Indian Territory, 
they divided their new nation into counties. Each county was in charge 
of collection and distribution of money, law enforcement, and carrying 
out judicial decisions made concerning the breaking of the law.

In February, 1894 another contract was made for the erection of 
a jail and in March of the year the old jail was sold. The new jail, 
this structure, was built by Elija W. Fannin. A firm by the name of 
Sengel and Shulte was paid $55.65 for the iron door that is still part 
of this jail.

Today, few public structures remain that date to the days when 
this part of Oklahoma was Indian Territory. This building is the only 
known extant jail in southeastern Oklahoma that was associated with 
the government of the Choctaw Nation.
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Verbal boundary description

From the benchmarker 500 at the NW corner of section 12 proceed south along unpaved 
road for 1 mile, then turn east and continue to follow road for 1200 meters, turn 
right with the road for 150 meters, then turn left and proceed east again bearing 
85 degrees for 320 meters and observe nominated site on the left. Establish point 
A, turn north and proceed 10 meters, turn east and proceed 10 meters, turn south 
and proceed 10 meters and follow roadway back west for 10 meters to arrive at 
point A.


